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3/11/69

MR. TOLSON:

RE:
C

JAMES EARL RAY 
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING

Mr. Callahan
Mr. Conrad
Mr. Felt 

aMf. Gale 
IW. Rose

Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Tavel-----------
Mr. Trotter

Now that Ray has been convicted and is serving Tele. Room ^ 
a 99-year sentence, I would like to suggest that the Miss Holmes ^4. 
Director allow us to choose a friendly, capable author, •
or the Reader’s Digest, and proceed with a book based on 'W™^7* -------  
this case. / ——-----------------

A carefully written factual book would do mjich to 
preserve the true history of this case. While it will not 
dispel or put down future rumors, it would certainly help to 
have a book of this nature on college and high school library ( 
shelves so that the future would be protected. A

I would also like to suggest that consideration be 
given to advising a friendly newspaper contact, on a strictly 
confidential basis, that Coretta King and Reverend Abernathy 
are deliberately plotting to keep King's assassination in the 
news by pulling the ruse of maintaining that King's murder 
was definitely a conspiracy and not committed by one man. 
This, of course, is obviously a rank trick in order to keep 
the money coming in to Mrs. King, Abernathy, and the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference. We can do this without any 
attribution to the FBI and without anyone knowing that the 
information came from a wire tap.
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^Y Respectfully

See ADDENDUM... page 2
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ADDENDUM OF MR. DE LOACH 3/12/69

If the Director approves, we have in mind considering 
cooperating in the preparation of a book with either the Readers 
Digest or author GerokJ^rank. The Reader’s Digest would assign 
one of their staff writers or contract the preparation of a book out to 
an established author. Gerold Frank is a well-known author whose ^ / 
most recent book is ’’The Boston Strangler. ” Frank is already work- ■ 
ing on a book on the Ray case and has asked the Bureau’s cooperation 
in the preparation of the book on a number of occasions. We have 
nothing derogatory on him in our files, and our relationship with him 
has been excellent. His publisher is Doubleday.

- 2 -
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0-13 (Rev. 7-17-68)

Several Boeks Planned-on Ray Case; Birst

3
By MARTIN waldkg;/ *.

Special to The New York T.mes

MEMPHIS. March 12—“Next 
to cotton, James Earl Ray is 

'Memphis’s biggest industry,” 
Percy Foreman said last fall 
after he succeeded Arthur J. 
Hanes as Ray's lawyer.

Mr. Foreman, who said he 
was promised no fee for de­
fending Ray on a murder 
charge in the assassination of 
the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr., at the time also scorned 
what he referred to as the 
"pandering press” and its curi­
osity about Ray.

Books in Preparation

;The chief target of the Hous­
ton lawyer’s scornVemed to 
be William BradfordAIyie, the

5 Alabama author «\o had 
g bfTUgllt'The ngHs to Rdy’s life 
| story and was getting hand- 
| written memorandums from 
s Ray in the Shelby County jail.
I Mr. Huie had written two ar­
I tides about Ray for Look maga- 
«| zine.
■I This week, at least five books 
I on James Earl Ray and the as­
I sassination of Dr. King were in 
• preparation.

1 And Mr. Foreman had suc­
ceeded Mr. Hanes, of Birming­
ham, Ala., not only as Ray’s 
attorney but also as a business, 
associate of Mr. Huie. '

One of the hooks on Rayj 
and the assassination is ready 
for printing and distribution. 
It was written by ClayrBlair, 
a former editor of the Saturday 
Evening Posf. ' ;

Other Authors
Bantam Books said that Mr. 

Blair’s book, “Then'S trange 
Cgse of Uffies Earl KayX/would 
be ■published''ff^xt Monday or 

^Tuesday. It will be a histoi-y of 
|Ray and of the murder, with a 
chapter on the courtroom pro­
ceeding of last Monday when 
Ray pleaded guilty to murder­
ing Dr. King and was sen-
fenced to 99 years in prison. 
Other authors preparing books 

include Gerold Frank, who has 
written six best-sellers, among 
them '"file Boston Strangler”; 
George E»McMillan of Atlanta; 
James D^^uires, a Nashville 
pewspapenhan; and Mr. Huie.

Hr Frank’s book may be 
the most comprehensive. With 
a reported advance of $100,000, 

(the New York writer plans, to 
I spend two years researching 
and writing his b ook for Doub 
day & Co., Inc.

1 Where ’“her authors _have 
expressed opinions asTo wrifeth

to Be Out Next Week
Dr.“ King’s murder-was the re­
sult of a conspiracy, Mr. Frank 
said that he was trying to get 
more evidence bpfore making 
a decision.

‘History of Ineptitude’
“I hope my book will be a 

full history of the assassina­
tion of Martin Luther Kind and 
what happened on all levels. 
And if there was a conspiracy, 
I hope to know that. I will try 
to tell the entire unfolding ' 

• story,” Mr. Frank said,
! “From Ray’s history of in­
eptitude,’’ he said, “I would 
assume that he was helped in 
the assassination or preceding 
it, but that it was not neces­
sarily a conspiracy.”

“If we knew the true motiva­
tion, it might well explode any 
idea of conspiracy,” he con­
tinued. “On the other hand, 
you cannot apply the normal 
measures of logic to a man 
who has spent most of his life 
behind bars. If he did this 
alone, he may have been turned 
on for reasons lost in the depth 
of his own personality.”

Doubts a Conspiracy
Mr. Frank, who began his 

research last July, said that he 
had not paid any money to any 
of the principals or to anyone 
else for information.

. Mt,McMillan said that his 
bookXTortrait of an Assassin,’’ 

•WWuld\e a psychoTogtcartstudy 
of Ray. X will be published by 
Little Brown & Co. Mr. Mc­
Millan said that he had a 
“very happy contract” and 
that foreign reprint contracts 
had already been Slfircu by 
'publishers Jn eight-^“eiws. 
■ 'Thave always believed that 
James Earl Ray did it alone,” 
he said. “This guy is a loner. 
And I have never investigated 
any aspect of a conspiracy, 
which has left me free ,to work 
on ihis biography.”

Mr. McMillan said that he; 
had hired a psychiatrist to help! 
him interpret the psychological 
effect on Ray of his many 
years in prison, his background
of poverty and his family life,.

72>w“Thnigs iike, what does it do?
to a'guyta -sleep in the same,,^ 
bed with his parents when he 
is growing up,” he said. -

Mr. McMillan said his book 
was to have been published four 
months after the end of Ray’s 
trial....Thecate may be pushed 
forward, he said. . .

Hr Squires’s book, to’ be 
published by New American 
Library, may be the second 
book out on Ray. Mr. Squires, 
who has covered the case for 
his newspaper, The Nashville 
Tennessean, said the writing 
should be completed in the next 
two weeks.

. He said he hoped the book 
• would be a “complete account 
of the murder of Dr. King, the 
arrest of Ray, the hiring and 
firing of Hanes and what went 
on in Memphis.”

’ The book has not yet been 
: titled. '

Mr. Huie, who bought the 
publication rights to Ray’s life 
story last July, originally had 
signed a contract calling for 
proceeds from a book to be 
split between himself, Mr. 
Hanes and Ray.

Disbelieves Theory
■ He paid an advance of $25,­
000 to Ray, who signed the 
msxjTurtr to Mr. Hanes as 
part of his legal fee./ * '

Tolson  
DeLoach _ 
Mohr---- .— 
Bishop 
Casper 
Callahan 
Conrad 
Felt--------  
Gale-------- 
Rosen  
Sullivan 
Tavel 
Trotter 
Tele. Room 
Holmes 
Gandy 

The Washington Post 
Times Herald

The Washington Daily News 
The Evening Star (Washington) 
The Sunday Star (Washington) . 
Daily News (New York) 
Sunday News (New York) 
New York Post_________  '
The New York Times 
The Sun (Baltimore) 
The Daily World 
The New Leader 
The Wall Street Journal 
The National Observer
People’s World______________  
Examiner (Washington)

n t MAR 1 3 1969
Date____________________
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Mrt Hute, a' resident Or *‘°‘l-’l*
selle, Ala., who is the author 
of a half-dozen best-sellers,
wrote in the two articles for
■Lwk magazine last f-k mat
Ray said there had beta a con­
spiracy to' murder Dr. King.

However, Mr. Huie said in 
Memphis this week that he no 
llonger believed in the conspir­
acy theory.

Mr. Huie said that Ray had
told him that the assassin,went 
into a rooming house and shot 
at Dr. King across the street 
while Rayrwas seated in front 
of the rooming house in the 
driver’s seat of a white Mus­
tang car.

The author quoted Ray as 
saying that the assassin rushed 
down the stairs of the rooming’ 
house and hid on the floor of 
the back seat of the car, cover­
ing himself with a sheet while 
Ray drove him out of town.

“When I could not find the 
man, I concluded that Ray 
himself made the decision to 
kill Dr. King,’’ Mr. Huie said.

A third article for Look was 
prepared this week by Mr. Huie 
and Mr. Foreman. In addition, 
Mr. Huie is completing a book 
on Dr. King’s assassination for 
the Dell Publishing Company. 
The book, which will concen­
trate on activities of Ray before 
and after the murder, has been 
tentatively titled, “He Slew the 
Dreame?.”

Although Mr. Hanes still has 
a claim against a portion of 
the proceeds from the sale of 
Mr. Huie’s book, the Alabama 
author told reporters in Mem­
phis this week that he had a 
con(f»£t-“»tli MreEofjenn,1
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Mr. Bishop:

March 20, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING;
BUREAU COOPERATION IN A BOOK

By informal memorandum dated March 11, 1969, 
Mr. De Loach suggested that consideration be given to our cooperating 
with a friendly author, or with "The Reader’s Digest, " in the preparati 
of a book regarding the Martin Lutiier King murder case. With regard to 
this suggestion, the Director noted, "O. K. "

With regard to this matter, ’’The Reader’s Digest” has 
advised that it would greatly appreciate the opportunity to do a book 
on the Ray-King case with Bureau cooperation. If we approve, 
’’The Reader's Digest" plans to contact Jim Bishop in an effort to place 
him under contract to write the book for them.

Jim Bishop is, of course, a very thorough and capable 
writer with whom we have had many contacts over the years. With the 
Director’s approval, we worked with Bishop in connection with his latest 
published book, "The Day Kennedy Was Shot, ’’ which contains a number 
of favorable references to the FBI. The Director has written Bishop on 
several occasions concerning commendatory columns--including one in 
1967 highly praising the Director as "the greatest law enforcement officer 
in all history."

1 - iir^&eLoach
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - C. L. McGawa 
GWG:pls (7)

Even though Bishop has been described in Bufiles as 8
"somewhat pompous and a little overbearing at times, ’’ he nonetheless I
has both the name and ability to produce a book on the King case which 9
would give proper credit to the outstanding work done by the FBI. According­
ly, it is recommended that approval be given to our cooperating with 
"The Reader’s Digest" and Jim Bishop on this book

APRS 1969

Sincerely

^I’^by

M. A. Jones/

0 ^M* '>m?£ *
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 3-20-69

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via
AIRTEL AM

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAG* MBPHIS (44-1987) P

Hi.

Re New York teletype March 18, 1969.

As of close of business, March 20, 1969, RUSSELL X. 
THOMPSON has not made any effort to contact the Memphis Office. 
UACB, Memphis will make no effort* to set up appointment with 
RUSSELL X. THOMPSON, but will await his call

3> BUREAU
1 MEMPHIS 
RGJ:BN 
(4)

M21

4 MAR 22 1969

Approved:

^6APR-^g
Sent

nt in Charge
M Per
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Airtel

March 26, 1969

1 - Mr. Long

TO: SAC, Philadelphia (44-1368)

FROM: Director, FBI 
^MURKIN /

ReBuairtel dated 3/20/69 and Memphis airtel to Bureau dated 3/21/69.

Philadelphia should immediately interview Reverend James Bevel, 
an official of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference, for all 
information in his possession regarding Ms statement in the ’’New 
York Times” on 3/18/69 that a letter was turned over to the Memphis 
Police on approximately April 3, 1968, which contained information that 
Martin Luther King was to be assassinated while in MempMs.

This matter must be thoroughly resolved and Philadelphia should 
set forth appropriate leads based upon interview with Bevel.

Keep the Bureau fully advised of all developments.

1 - Memphis (44-1987) (info)

MAILED. 3

MAR 2 6 1969
COMM-FBI

Tolson — 
DeLoach 
Mohr ----- 
Bishop —
Casper __________
Callahan -------------
Conrad 
Felt _ 
Gale _  
Rosen .
Sullivan

see note page two . . . .

Trotter__________
Tele. Room ___

■■^PB 8
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NOTE:

An article appeared in the "New York Times” on March 18, 1969, 
quoting Rev. James Bevel of SCLC that there definitely was a conspiracy 
to murder Martin Luther King, Jr. as the SCLC learned about the 
alleged plot a couple days before King arrived in Memphis on April 3, 
1968. According to the article, a letter which contained information 
that King was to be assassinated while in Memphis was turned over to 
the Memphis police but no special security measures were placed 
around the Lorraine Motel where King was murdered.

No information in Bureau files exists to support the allegation of 
Bevel and Memphis was instructed to determine if such information exists 
to support the statements of Bevel. Memphis now advises that no 
information in their files or in the files of the police department to 
support the statements of Bevel.

In view of this, Philadelphia is being instructed to interview Bevel 
for all information concerning statements made by him and Philadelphia 
will set forth leadg/fhoroughly resolve this matter.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



March 24, 1269Mr. Itrri# tomrd 
iMtotast Attoraty QtMnl

Director, FBI
(^J) 1 - Mr. Long

AS8A88IIAW(M OP BARTH URBI OK, JB.

Io teeord»M» with yaw request, JaM» Marl May 
w# interviewed at the Tennessee State Prim, Mville, 
TUmmmwoo, on Mareii 13, 1969, by the Special Agent in Charge 
of eer Memphis Office and during the interview he weald not 
at any tine disease a conspiracy or any aspects of it. The 
entire interview, which lasted appreciate tely fifty Minutes, 
was cordial; however. Bay did not counit hinsetf on any 
specific points pertinent to Issacs of interest to the 
CovorMoont.

Bay was again interviewed on March 14, 1969, and 
he stated that he had nothing to say. Me stated if he 
changed his wind ho knew how ho could got in tench with cor 
Special Agent in Charge in Memphis, Tennessee.

Intonation has cone to ear attention that 
JUm V. Prestos Bittle, Grinina 1 Covert, Shelby County, 
Menphin, Tenneeeoe, has received a letter free Janes Sari Bay 
requesting a hearing; however, no writ or notion has been 
filed with Clerk of the Chart. In view of this recent 
devwlopnent, no further attest will be nd* to interview 
Bay at thin tine.

BEL:sds 
(4)

See memo A. Rosen to
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
date March 24, 1969

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan
1 - Mr. Long

Tolson — 
DeLtjach 
Mohr  
Bishop — 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad — 
Felt___  
Gale 
Ro 
Sullivan . 
Tavel  
Trotter _
Tele. Room ---------

Gandy

This is the case involving the murder of 
Martin Luther King, Jr.

Articles appearing in the news media state that 
James Earl Ray has written a letter to Judge W. Preston Battle, 
Criminal Court, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee, requesting 
a post-hearing concerning his recent conviction and sentence 
to the Tennessee State Prison for a term of 99 years. The 
newspaper media states that no petition or writ has been filed 
with the Clerk of the Court demanding any type of a hearing.

SAC Jensen of our Memphis Office has advised that 
Judge Battle received a letter from Ray requesting a post­
hearing; however, no writ or motion has been filed with the 
Clerk of the Court. According to Jensen, the Judge Stated 
that he fully expected some type of action such as this; 
however, no action has been taken by him at this time.

You will recall that SAC Jensen contacted Ray on 
3/13 and 3/14/69, in an effort to interview Ray in connection 
with Ray's public statement in court that he did not agree 
that a conspiracy did not exist in connection with the 
assassination of King.

On those occasions Ray engaged in "small talk" but 
refused to discuss any aspects of an alleged conspiracy.

On 3/20/69, Jensen was contacted as to his views 
concerning the desirability of initiating further contacts with 
Ray. Jensen stated in view of Ray's current maneuverings to

■obtain a post-hearing, he felt no useful purpose would be 
I served by attempting further contacts with Ray at this time. 
’He will continue to follow the matter closely and at such
time as it appears a further contact with Ray is feasible,
he will so advise the Bureau. He will make no
with Ray without first clearing it with us. 0/

further contact,

^ 17 MAK 261960
TWOCO V

f Of ! -1969
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Memorandum Rosen to DeLoach 
RE: MURKIN

ACTION:
Attached for approval is a letter to the Department 

advising them of the results of interviews with Ray and also 
advising them that in view of recent developments no further 
attempts will be made to interview Ray at this time.

We will continue to follow the matter closely and 
you will be advised of pertinent developments.

- 2 -
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F^-jo (Re >. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 3/21/69

Transmit the following in _______________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

.FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: < MURKIN >”

Enclosed for the Bureau are 4 copies and for 
Philadelphia 2 copies of an LHM pertaining to statements made 
by Rev. JAMES BEVEL, as reported in the March 18, 1969, 
edition of the ’’New York Times.”

No further investigation is being conducted in 
this regard.

Airtel

1

Bureau (Enos. 4) 
Philadelphia (Encs. 2) 
Memphis

A.M

JCH:jap 
(6)

6 0Wf: '^?fntStei'ed
cial Agent in Charge

Teletype

a WAR 24 1968.A.M.S.D.

Spec. Del

Reg. Mall

^SE?*

^ Per

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Memphis, Tennessee 
March 21, 1969

RE: JAMES EARL RAY;
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CR - CONSPIRACY

An article appearing in the March 18, 1969, 
edition of the ’’New York Times,” a daily newspaper published 
at New York, New York, contained an article datelined 
March 17, 1969, at Philadelphia, which states that Reverend 
James Bevel, identified in the article as Director of 
Non-Violent Education and Direct Action for the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference, has indicated that ’’there 
definitely was a conspiracy" to kill Dr. King. This 
article quotes Rev. Bevel as saying that as a result of 
a mistake made by Memphis Postal Authorities, a letter 
addressed to a white woman was delivered to a Negro woman 
of the same name who lived in another part of Memphis. 
This letter, he stated, contained the "relevant and 
pertinent information that Dr. King was to be assassinated 
while in Memphis." Rev. Bevel further states that this 
letter was immediately turned over to the Memphis Police 
but that no special security measures were placed around 
the Lorraine Motel, at which place Dr. King was killed.

On March 21, 1969, Inspector N. E. Zachary, 
Memphis Police Department, Memphis, Tennessee, who was in 
charge of the Homicide Bureau at the time Dr. King was 
killed, advised that he has never heard of such a letter 
and that at no time during his investigation of the King 
murder was it ever called to his attention that such a 
letter had ever existed.

On March 21, 1969, Inspector Don Smith, Memphis 
Police Department, Memphis, Tennessee, who was in charge 
of security arrangements for Dr. King’s visit to Memphis 
on April 3, 1968, advised that when he met Dr. King and

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



RE: JAMES EARL RAY;
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

his associates at the Memphis Airport on April 3, 1968, 
he inquired of Dr. King as to his plans for his stay in 
Memphis in order that necessary security measures might 
be put into effect. Inspector Smith said he was told by 
Rev. James Lawson, Pastor of the Centenary Methodist 
Church, Memphis, and who was one of Dr. King's associates, 
that Dr. King’s plans had not been fully made and that 
he was unable to furnish Inspector Smith any information. 
Inspector Smith said that when Dr. King left the Memphis 
Airport, he (Inspector Smith) had no idea of the 
destination and that he "tagged along" to find out where 
they were going. He said that as soon as Dr. King arrived 
at the Lorraine Motel, he called for additional officers 
and had them posted in the vicinity of the Lorraine Motel.

Inspector Smith stated that he has never heard 
of a letter such as the one described by Rev. Bevel, and 
he doubts that such a letter ever existed.

On March 21, 1969, Mr. Louis Peele, Postal 
Inspector’s Office, Memphis, Tennessee, advised that he 
has no information in his possession to indicate that 
such a letter as the one described by Rev. Bevel ever existed.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distribured outside your agency.

2*

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

iNUkit, Tmumnnm 
Breh 11, IK#

RI: ana bail bay;
or. iuth urraont hug, jr. - victii 
CR - COXIPIBACY

Ab article appearing la tki Brel 18, 1889, 
•titiM of th* "Bev York Tima," a daily newspaper published 
at Nev York, Wee York, contained aa article dateliaod 
Buch 17, 1999, at Philadelphia, which states that Reversed 
Bums Bowl, idostifiod la ths article as Director of 
Bon~Yiolont Maos ties aad Diroot Astles for the leathers 
Christies Leadership Conference, has iadloatod that "there 
definitely was a conspiracy" to kill Dr. Blag. This 
article gustos Bee. Bowel as saying that as a result of 
a aistako undo by Boophis Distal Author it les, a letter 
addressed to a white wooes was delivered to a negro weaan 
of the saae mum who lived is soother part of Moaphls. 
This letter, ho stated, contained the "relevant aad 
pertinent iafarea ties that Dr. Blog was to bo aasasolaatod 
while la heaps is." Bov. Bevel further states that this 
letter was iaaedihtoly tweed ever to ths Uonphis Police 
bet that so special security Beasures wore placed arouad 
the Lorraiao Detel, at which place Dr. Blag was killed.

Qa larch 91, 1999, Iwopoctor M. X. Sachary, 
■onphis Police Dopertaoat, Doaphis, TWoaocooo, who was in 
charge of the Boaicido Bureau at the tiao Dr. Blag was 
killed, advised that he has never hoard of such a letter 
aad that at no tiae during his davestigBtioa of the Bing 
■ardor was it over called to his attest ion that such a 
letter had over existed.

On Burch 11, 1999, Inspector Dou Dnith, Moaphls 
Police Dopsrtnost, Meaphla, $00000000, who was la charge 
of security arraogoaoats for Dr. Bing's visit to Meuphis 
on April 3, 1999, advised that when ho not Dr. Bing and
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RS: JAMBS BARL RAY;
Dr. MARTIE LOTHKR KINO, JR. - VICTIM

his associates at ths Memphis Airport on April 3, 1968, 
ho inquired of Dr. King as to his piano for his stay In 
Memphis In order that necessary security measures night 
be put Into effect. Inspector Smith said ho was told by 
Rot. James Lawson, Pastor of the Centenary Mothodist 
Church, Memphis, and who was one of Dr. King's associates, 
that Dr. King's plans had not boon fully node and that 
he was unable to furnish Inspector Smith any information. 
Inspector Smith said that when Dr. King loft the Memphis 
Airport, ho (Inspector Smith) had no idea of the 
destination and that he "tagged along" to find out where 
they were going. Bo said that as soon as Dr. King arrived 
at the Lorraine Motel, ho called for additional officers 
and had them posted in the vicinity of the Lorraine Motel.

Inspector Smith stated that bo has never hoard 
of a letter such as the one described by Rev. Bevel, and 
ho doubts that such a letter over existed.

On March 31, 1999, Mr. Louis Poole, Postal 
Inspector's Office, Momois, Tennessee, advised that he 
has no information la his possession to indicate that 
such a letter as the one described by Rev. Bevel ever existed.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the VBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to bo distribured outside your agency.

2*
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FD-36 ’'Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 3/18/69
Transmit the following in________________________________________

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL______ AIRMAIL
(Priority)

______________________________________________________________________________ J___________

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) (Wt)

SUBJECT: ^MURKIN
(DO: MEMPHIS)

JtZNT Court**?
For the information of the Bureau and Memphis, on 

3/17/69, Mr. KENT CORTNEY, publisher of the Conservative 
Journal, telephonically contacted the office and advised 
that he had just talked by telephone to JERRY RAY, brother 
of JAMES EARL RAY. He advised that RAY called from a pay I
phone in St. Louis, Mo., and advised CORTNEY that he was '
coming to New Orleans Thursday, 3/20/69, and would like to 
meet with CORTNEY and discuss his brother’s situation. He 
advised that he is looking for a new attorney for his 
brother and that he knew CORTNEY by reputation to be a man 
interested in justice. He indicated to CORTNEY that a con­
spiracy did exist and that his brother did not act alone.
Mr. CORTNEY wanted advice as to whether he should meet with 
RAY or not. Mr. CORTNEY was advised that any inquiries 
into this matter should be directed to Mr. PHIL M. CANALE, 
JR., State Attorney General, Shelby County Courthouse, 
Memphis, Tenn.

/3/- Bureau (RM)
Y - Memphis (44-1987)(RM)
al - New Orleans
JPB:j pb 
(9)

Approved: ____ W____________________  Sent M Per______Z_ _ _ _ _
Special Agent in Charge
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Aim

3-26-49

1 - Mr. Long
1 - Mr. Bishop

To: SACs, Mow Orlwu (157-10*73)
Mewphla (44-1987)

Frew: Director,;FB^ 

MUBKIM '

(44-38881)-----^ ^ ^ /

BeJIOa irtel to the Bursae dated 3-18-69.

Meulis should inwediatoly costaet Dr. Phil 1. 
Canale, Jr., State Attorney General, Shelby County, Bewphis, 
Tennessee, to detemine if Sr. Kent Courtney, publisher of the 
Conservative Journal, contacted his concerning interview with 
Jo^y IU>, brdthor df Janos Bari Bay, and if so, action taken 
by Sr. Canale, Furnlah results to Bureau and Sew Orleans.

According to recent news releases, Jerry Bay is 
presently in Mwnphis, Tennessee. Sesphis should, therefore, 
locate and interview Jorry Bay for any info mat ion he nay 
have relative to a conspiracy. It is noted that in 
referenced ccaanin lent ion Sr. Kent Courtney stated that when 
Jerry Bay contacted his by telephone, Jerry Bay indicated that 
a conspiracy existed.

s 
s 
o 
o

In view of the background data concerning Mr. Kent 
Courtney, publisher of the Coasorvattwo Journal, Mew Orleans 
should not have any eontact'^ITFTBW«^r~rr“any further 
infomaties received fro* Courtney, inwediatoly advise the 
Bureau. Vow Orleans should refer to its files concerning 
this background data

Tolson __________
DeLoach ________
Mohr -_________ __
Bishop __________
Casper__________
Callahan________
Conrad__________
Felt_________ ___
Gale____________
Rosen ___________
Sullivan_________
Tavel ___________
Trotter_________

>^B

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

REL:jms
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(utE EuHLE 62-ii?290)
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NOTE:
New Orleans advised that Kent Courtney, publisher 

of the Conservative Journal, contacted our New Orleans Office 
and advised tnat Jerry Ray, brother of James Earl Ray, contacted 
him by telephone from St. Louis stating Jerry Ray desired to 
come to New Orleans on 3-20-69, for purposes of obtaining a 
new attorney for James Earl Ray and possibly furnish information 
regarding a possible conspiracy. Our New Orleans Office 
referred the publisher to Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr., in Memphis, 
Tennessee, (handled the state's prosecution of Ray).

We are instructing our Memphis Office to determine 
what action ensued with Mr. Canale, and we are further 
instructing our Memphis Office to locate and interview Jerry 
Ray regarding his knowledge of any possible conspiracy. 
We are instructing our New Orleans Office to have no contact 
with Courtney in view of existing information.

Bufiles indicate that Courtney is the publisher of this 
newspaper and is the National Chairman of the Conservative 
Society of America. Our New Orleans Office advised on 7-24-68, 
that he was scheduled to testify against the confirmation of 
Abe Fortas as Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court.

By memorandum from D. C. Morrell to Mr. DeLoach 
dated 7-25-61, it was indicated that Courtney is a rabble rouser 
and hate monger. It was strongly recommended that the Bureau 
should in no way, either by implication or direct action, be 
associated with this individual. This recommendation was approved. 
Uc^-^^/i - ^V

- 2 -
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I
Date; 3/24/69

Transmit the following in

Via
AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR FBI (44-38861) DATE.^/^W.
Jr

FROM: SAC OKLAHOMA CITY (44-686) (RUCgUH KEV Ea hT .
XU !,^.( 3E he. uLu

femphis

The 3/24/69 issue of “The Daily Oklahoman," a news­
paper published in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, contained an 
article reflecting that ROY W. CLARK, age 45, from Houston, 
Texas, was arrested by the Oklahoma City Police Department on 
3/23/69, and jailed on a drunkenness complaint. According to 
the article the police are investigating a notebook found on 
CLARK that included dates and information concerning the 
slaying of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING. The article indicated 
the notations appeared to be in diary form and included the 
following dates and quotes:

”4-4-68--Martin Luther King shot in the face and neck’ 
’’4-5-68--A visit from Ray."

On 3/24/69, Lt. WILLIAM MEAD, Robbery and Homocid 
□vision, Oklahoma City Police Department, advised SA J. A 
GRIMES that ROY W. CLARK, Negro, male, born ' was
arrested in Oklahoma City on the afternoon o 69 and

He is being held also as a suspectcharged with being drunk. _ _
in an armed robbery which occurred in Oklahoma City shortly

MEAD advised that arresting officersprior to his arrest, Lt _
found a small loose-leaf notebook in CLARK’s automobile which
contained about three pages of handwritten dates and notations 
in the general form of a diary. He made available the notebook 
and it was noted the first two items listed were as follows:

3/- Bureau
2 - Memphis (44-1987)
1 - Houston (Info)
1 - Oklahoma City 
JAG:ow
(7)

REO-HU

3 MAR 26 1969

60^'
M Per___________ Sent

.gent in Charge
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OC 44-6815

”4-4-68 Martin L. King Shot face neck” 
"4-5-68 3rd 5th quiet?? Visit by Van Raye"

Lt. MEAD advised that officers of the Oklahoma City 
PD interviewed CLARK regarding the notebook and he stated he 
kept this book to jot down items which he thought were of 
interest and which he wanted to remember at the time. He 
stated he wrote down the date of KING’S murder since he wanted 
to remember the date of this event. When questioned about the 
entry on 4/5/68, he advised that this referred to a contact 
by FBI Agent VAN RAYE on 4/5/68, who at that time was contacting 
him periodically regarding racial and criminal matters in 
Houston. He stated he had originally been contacted by Agent 
VAN RAYE in regard to a relative who was a deserter from the 
Marine Corps and thereafter VAN RAYE contacted him periodically 
for a period of several months. He stated he has not been 
contacted by VAN RAYE for the last several months.

Lt. MEAD advised that the notebook maintained by 
CLARK contained no entries other than the above mentioned 
entries which would indicate CLARK had any interest or 
connection with the KING murder case.

On 3/24/69, SAC WESLEY T. WHALEY, Houston Division, 
telephonically advised that the files of that office reflect 
ROY W. CLARK, Negro male, born was a PCI of the Houston
Office during the period of KINks murder and was a signed 
to Special Agent OTTO VAN^RY. He advised that a review of 
CLARK’s file reflects CLARK was in fact contacted by SA VAN^RY 
on 4/5/6#, relative to racial matters.

In view of above circumstances, no further investigation 
being conducted.

2
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FL-3G 
REV. 1-5-68MRi MOSS LEE INNfS, 

c/a UNI'iD STATES EMBASSY, 
100 WELLINGTON STREET,

RCMP FILE

i^W-^^!-^- 6o 
bufFle ’ 1

^/^ ' ^ ^fF/ &'£?
STATUS

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION BRANCH 
R.C.M. POLICE HEADQUARTERS

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
RCMP-GRC 6882 C 23 7

REV. 1-4-66

OTHER FILE REFERENCES 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

DIVISION DATE

«C” 10 MA.

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.S

RCMP FILE REFERENCES:
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

68GI3-790-107 
68C-790-19

RE:
OBJET:

Martin Luther KIHG .
Murder of:
Assistance to F.B.I.

1 Further to P.C.R. dated 5 MAR 69, POUPART was inter­
viewed at which time he was exhibited photographs of RAY. The photo 
graphs of James Bari RAY had been nixed together with photographs of 
other individuals and POUPART was positive that none of the photos 
exhibited to him resembled the man who had committed the robbery at 
the Laiterie Perrette.

2 Investigations conducted locally, have to date
failed to reveal the present whereabouts of Lucien BLOUIM, the former 
manager at Laiterie Perretts. At the present time, the only cheek 
remaining to be verified is that of local U.I.C. records. Should this 
verification prove to be of value, the outcome of the interview with 
BLO0IB will be reported on accordingly.

3. In view of the above and due to the fact that RAY’hL
now pleaded guilty to the charges, this file will be held in abeyance < I 
pending receipt of other requests of investigation by the F.B.I., or //f 
instructions concerning the disposition of exhibits which are held at ' 
this point, or on loan to the F.B.I. and District Attorney's office ' 
Memphis, Tenn.

kali

Sgt.
(JIB P) S/Sgt. U.J.C. Mager) ^17440
l/c.H^^ _ _ _ _ _ . . . Montreal G.I.S.
IUfiJK^£2faL&2i^ Your: 68H^791-Q-60 Vol. 6

1* FORWARDED for your information. You may expect a further
report if and when we are able to locate Lucien BLyUIN. z

Your instructions as RECtUa dispositfo^ oF the WhibYt^s 
will be awaited in due course. —— —— -»^

2.
in this case

JuILJa
MuNTREit" • 
18-3-69

8 MAR 2

^ APR 101969

A/uffleer i/c c
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FO-36 (Re-v. 5-22-64)

F B I

D“‘“ 3/26/69

(Type in plaintext or code)
Transmit the following in

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-9586) (P)

Re Bureau airtel to Jackson, 3/24/69 and 
Bureau letter to HARRY POPE, Route 4, Box 762, Columbia, Miss 
9/9/68 with copy to Jackson.

of an 
above

HARRY

Enclosed for the Bureau are 
LHM dated and captioned as above. 
LHM being designated for Memphis.

eleven copies 
One copy of

Referenced Bureau letter of 9/9/68 addressed to
POPE, Route 4, Box 762, Columbia, Miss., forwarded

to Jackson copy of a letter which Mr. POPE had written 
to the Director, wherein he alleged that certain people 
at Columbia, Miss., were conspiring with the Mafia in an 
effort to kill him.

o

On 9/12/68 the contents of Mr. POPE’s letter 
were furnished to TOM RAINEY, Chief of Police, Columbia, 
Miss., who advised that POPE was well known to the Columbia 
Miss., PD and the Marion County,Miss., SO. Chief RAINEY 
advised that POPE is mentally ill and makes complaints 
to both the SO and PD. POPE was interviewed on 3/26/69 
concerning his letter to the Director on 3/19/69 wherein he 
alleged that one Dr. BUSOO^have information concerning

he assassination of Dr-^ .MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, ^ REC 43
Bureau (Encs. 11) (RM)

- Memphis (Enc. 1) (RM) (Info.)

S o
8

8.8

2 - Jackson 
/bkh

1

(6)

Sent 
arge

ONAR 81#

M Per
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

Jackson, Mississippi 
March 26, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS

The following letter was received at FBI 
Headquarters dated March 19, 1969:

”3/19/69

"Dear Director;

"Last spring I was staying at a boarding 
house in Columbia. Mrs. Rawls on Church St.

"one Sunday about one week before Dr. King 
was killed. I was sitting on the front porch talk­
ing to a retired Dentist. It was after dinner on 
a Sunday.

"He told me that They were going to kill 
Dr. King this next week. A few days later he 
was killed!

"If you think this meant any thing the doctor’s 
name was Bush! It sounded like he was in on the 
knowing about it ot me. I thought I would pass 
this information on along to the Bureau. No 
one knows about this but me I hope. There were 
one or two others on the porch at the time 
we were but I don’t know if they heard him tell 
me this or not. (Weather they were listening to 
our conversation or not.) I would like to remain 
unknown to them (The Dr. Bush) if you decide it 
is worth any thing.

Your Friend,

"/S/Harry Pope."
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JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

On March 26, 1969, a representative of the
FBI contacted Harry Pope at Columbia, Mississippi, 
concerning the above letter. Mr. Pope advised 
that he did not recall having written the above 
letter and denied ever having had a conversation 
with Doctor Bush concerning the death of Martin 
Luther King, Jr.

On March 26, 1969, Tom Rainey, Chief of
Police, Columbia, Mississippi, advised a representative 
of the FBI that Harry Pope suffers from a mental 
disorder and frequently makes unfounded allegations 
and complaints concerning various citizens and 
their activities in Columbia, Mississippi.

Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush
referred to in Mr. Pope’s letter would be Doctor 
Russell Bush, 911 Main Street, Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush is a retired 
dentist and is currently a lay preacher who is 
extremely active in religious affairs and is one of 
the most respected citizens in Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that in his opinion, Doctor 
Bush would be the least likely person in Columbia, 
Mississippi, to have made any remarks concerning 
the possible assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of 
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its 
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2*
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU TICE

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi 
March 26, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS

The following letter was received at FBI 
Headquarters dated March 19, 1969:

”3/19/69

."Dear Director;

"Last spring I was staying at a boarding 
house in Columbia. Mrs. Rawls on Church St.

"one Sunday about one week before Dr. King 
was killed. I was sitting on the front porch talk­
ing to a retired Dentist. It was after dinner on 
a Sunday.

"He told me that They were going to kill 
Dr. King this next week. A few days later he 
was killed.’

"If you think this meant any thing the doctor’s 
name was Bush! It sounded like he was in on the 
knowing about it ot me. I thought I would pass 
this information on along to the Bureau. No 
one knows about this but me I hope. There were 
one or two others on the porch at the time 
we were but I don’t know if they heard him tell 
me this or not. (Weather they were listening to 
our conversation or not.) I would like to remain 
unknown to them (The Dr. Bush) if you decide it 
is worth any thing.

Your Friend,

"/S/Harry Pope."
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JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

On March 26, 1969, a representative of the 
FBI contacted Harry Pope at Columbia, Mississippi, 
concerning the above letter. Mr. Pope advised 
that he did not recall having written the above 
letter and denied ever having had a conversation 
with Doctor Bush concerning the death of Martin 
Luther King, Jr.

On March 26, 1969, Tom Rainey, Chief of
Police, Columbia, Mississippi, advised a representative 
of the FBI that Harry Pope suffers from a mental 
disorder and frequently makes unfounded allegations 
and complaints concerning various citizens and 
their activities in Columbia, Mississippi.

Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush
referred to in Mr. Pope’s letter would be Doctor 
Russell Bush, 911 Main Street, Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush is a retired 
dentist and is currently a lay preacher who is 
extremely active in religious affairs and is one of 
the most respected citizens in Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that in his opinion, Doctor 
Bush would be the least likely person in Columbia, 
Mississippi, to have made any remarks concerning 
the possible assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of 
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its 
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2*
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UNL^D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JvjTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

Jackson, Mississippi 
March 26, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS

The following letter was received at FBI 
Headquarters dated March 19, 1969:

”3/19/69

"Dear Director; .

"Last spring I was staying at a boarding 
house in Columbia. Mrs. Rawls on Church St.

"one Sunday about one week before Dr. King 
was killed. I was sitting on the front porch talk­
ing to a retired Dentist. It was after dinner on 
a Sunday.

"He told me that They were going to kill 
Dr. King this next week. A few days later he 
was killed!

"If you think this meant any thing the doctor’s 
name was Bush! It sounded like he was in on the 
knowing about it ot me. I thought I would pass 
this information on along to the Bureau. No 
one knows about this but me I hope. There were 
one or two others on the porch at the time 
we were but I don’t know if they heard him tell 
me this or not. (Weather they were listening to 
our conversation or not.) I would like to remain 
unknown to them (The Dr. Bush) if you decide it 
is worth any thing.

Your Friend,

"/S/Harry Pope."
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JAMES EARL RAY; •
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

On March 26, 1969, a representative of the 
FBI contacted Harry Pope at Columbia, Mississippi, 
concerning the above letter. Mr. Pope advised 
that he did not recall having written the above 
letter and denied ever having had a conversation 
with Doctor Bush concerning the death of Martin 
Luther King, Jr.

On March 26, 1969, Tom Rainey, Chief of 
Police, Columbia, Mississippi, advised a representative 
of the FBI that Harry Pope suffers from a mental 
disorder and frequently makes unfounded allegations 
and complaints concerning various citizens and 
their activities in Columbia, Mississippi.

Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush 
referred to in Mr. Pope’s letter would be Doctor 
Russell Bush, 911 Main Street, Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush is a retired 
dentist and is currently a lay preacher who is 
extremely active in religious affairs and is one of 
the most respected citizens in Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that in his opinion, Doctor 
Bush would be the least likely person in Columbia, 
Mississippi, to have made any remarks concerning 
the possible assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of 
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its 
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNIxED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JuTICE

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi 
March 26, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS

\ The following letter was received at FBI 
Headquarters dated March 19, 1969:

”3/19/69

.”Dear Director;

”Last spring I was staying at a boarding 
house in Columbia. Mrs. Rawls on Church St.

"one Sunday about one week before Dr. King 
was killed. I was sitting on the front porch talk­
ing to a retired Dentist. It was after dinner on 
a Sunday.

"He told me that They were going to kill 
Dr. King this next week. A few days later he 
was killed.’

"If you think this meant any thing the doctor’s 
name was Bush! It sounded like he was in on the 
knowing about it ot me. I thought I would pass 
this information on along to the Bureau. No 
one knows about this but me I hope. There were 
one or two others on the porch at the time 
we were but I don’t know if they heard him tell 
me this or not. (Weather they were listening to 
our conversation or not.) I would like to remain 
unknown to them (The Dr. Bush) if you decide it 
is worth any thing.

Your Friend,

”/S/Harry Pope."
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JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

On March 26, 1969, a representative of the
FBI contacted Harry Pope at Columbia, Mississippi, 
concerning the above letter. Mr. Pope advised 
that he did not recall having written the above 
letter and denied ever having had a conversation 
with Doctor Bush concerning the death of Martin 
Luther King, Jr.

On March 26, 1969, Tom Rainey, Chief of
Police, Columbia, Mississippi, advised a representative 
of the FBI that Harry Pope suffers from a mental 
disorder and frequently makes unfounded allegations 
and complaints concerning various citizens and 
their activities in Columbia, Mississippi.

Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush
referred to in Mr. Pope’s letter would be Doctor 
Russell Bush, 911 Main Street, Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush is a retired 
dentist and is currently a lay preacher who is 
extremely active in religious affairs and is one of 
the most respected citizens in Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that in his opinion, Doctor 
Bush would be the least likely person in Columbia, 
Mississippi, to have made any remarks concerning 
the possible assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of 
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its 
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2*
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNLED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi 
March 26, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS

The following letter was received at FBI 
Headquarters dated March 19, 1969:

"3/19/69

"Dear Director;

"Last spring I was staying at a boarding 
house in Columbia. Mrs. Rawls on Church St.

"one Sunday about one week before Dr. King 
was killed. I was sitting on the front porch talk­
ing to a retired Dentist. It was after dinner on 
a Sunday.

"He told me that They were going to kill 
Dr. King this next week. A few days later he 
was killed!

"If you think this meant any thing the doctor’s 
name was Bush! It sounded like he was in on the 
knowing about it ot me. I thought I would pass 
this information on along to the Bureau. No 
one knows about this but me I hope. There were 
one or two others on the porch at the time 
we were but I don’t know if they heard him tell 
me this or not. (Weather they were listening to 
our conversation or not.) I would like to remain 
unknown to them (The Dr. Bush) if you decide it 
is worth any thing.

Your Friend,

"/S/Harry Pope."
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JAMES EARL RAY; •
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

On March 26, 1969, a representative of the 
FBI contacted Harry Pope at Columbia, Mississippi, 
concerning the above letter. Mr. Pope advised 
that he did not recall having written the above 
letter and denied ever having had a conversation 
with Doctor Bush concerning the death of Martin 
Luther King, Jr.

On March 26, 1969, Tom Rainey, Chief of 
Police, Columbia, Mississippi, advised a representative 
of the FBI that Harry Pope suffers from a mental 
disorder and frequently makes unfounded allegations 
and complaints concerning various citizens and 
their activities in Columbia, Mississippi.

Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush 
referred to in Mr. Pope’s letter would be Doctor 
Russell Bush, 911 Main Street, Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that Doctor Bush is a retired 
dentist and is currently a lay preacher who is 
extremely active in religious affairs and is one of 
the most respected citizens in Columbia, Mississippi. 
Chief Rainey advised that in his opinion, Doctor 
Bush would be the least likely person in Columbia, 
Mississippi, to have made any remarks concerning 
the possible assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of 
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its 
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNIi ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

Jackson, Mississippi 
March 26, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS

The following letter was received at FBI 
Headquarters dated March 19, 1969:

”3/19/69

."Dear Director;

"Last spring I was staying at a boarding 
house in Columbia. Mrs. Rawls on Church St.

"one Sunday about one week before Dr. King 
was killed. I was sitting on the front porch talk­
ing to a retired Dentist. It was after dinner on 
a Sunday.

"He told me that They were going to kill 
Dr. King this next week. A few days later he 
was killed!

"If you think this meant any thing the doctor’s 
name was Bush! It sounded like he was in on the 
knowing about it ot me. I thought I would pass 
this information on along to the Bureau. No 
one knows about this but me I hope. There were 
one or two others on the porch at the time 
we were but I don’t know if they heard him tell 
me this or not. (Weather they were listening to 
our conversation or not.) I would like to remain 
unknown to them (The Dr. Bush) if you decide it 
is worth any thing.

Your Friend,

"/S/Harry Pope."
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